

FW: Confidential advice to cabinet: LTEP submission

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 12:22:36 -0400

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August-30-17 12:22 PM
To: Shedletzky, Adam (MOECC); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Daube, Nicholas (MOECC)
Subject: RE: Confidential advice to cabinet: LTEP submission

#3 Ministry of Environment and Climate Change (MOECC) and ENERGY, working with partner ministries report back to Cabinet with updated modelling, including assumptions, outlooks, forecasts, for the ongoing implementation of the province's climate change policies and programs, including the Climate Change Strategy, the cap and trade program and the Climate Change Action Plan.

Good Afternoon:

Haven't heard back from anyone since last night, but apparently MOECC DMO fighting for more changes to the minute. Sigh.

The above is compromise language that our DMO and CO had apparently just landed and that ENE MO are able to accept – would be an edit from the signed submission, but inserted into the pink note, I suppose.

For greater clarity, if additional changes are required / suggested (beyond the above), then we would encourage this to be done via a debate at Cabinet table where each Minister could speak to the rationale for evermore edits accordingly.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August-29-17 9:07 PM
To: Shedletzky, Adam (MOECC); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Daube, Nicholas (MOECC)
Subject: RE: Confidential advice to cabinet: LTEP submission

Slide 31 and first slide 40: ~~strikeout~~ references to natural gas bill

It's one thing for us to re-run the modeling, it's another thing entirely to remove all reference to natural gas price pressure owing to cap and trade. The Budget published a table that spoke to the cost increase for home heating and for petrol at the pumps. So those are for sure comments that we are not going to accept (ie. not going to delete the ~~strike through~~). Don't want to be difficult, but there comes a point where we start to lack some credibility.

The other stuff is interesting, Ministry staff doing a churn, especially on the minute, since we had not anticipated further edits to that; but in principle the above is the only thing that I'm reacting to at the moment.

Atel/

From: Shedletzky, Adam (MOECC)
Sent: August-29-17 8:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Daube, Nicholas (MOECC)
Subject: Fw: Confidential advice to cabinet: LTEP submission

See below /attached. Let us know if you would like to discuss.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Harth, David (MOECC) <David.Harth@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:39 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Evans, Paul (MOECC); Daube, Nicholas (MOECC); Shedletzky, Adam (MOECC); Corr, Siobhan (MOECC); Pearson, Heather (MOECC); Wood, Alex (MOECC)
Subject: Confidential advice to cabinet: LTEP submission

Karen and Martha,

Attached are MOECC's proposed changes to deck and minute. In addition to changees in the minute we have removed some references to gas bills given removal of fuels supply and prices slides .

Slide 16: factual correction to percentage of emissions from fuels

Slide 31 and first slide 40: ~~strikeout~~ references to natural gas bill

Slide 41: revised to reflect that Energy and MOECC will report back together on the modelling and options for alignment with targets and LTEP objectives

In addition to the revisions to minute in the attached, we would propose to add FN's to the minute that speaks to managing electricity costs for SME's per below

1. ENERGY continue to work with Ministry of Economic Development and Growth (MEDG), the Ministry Responsible for Small Business, and other relevant ministries **including MIRR** , to identify opportunities to decrease electricity costs for small and medium-sized enterprises **and off-grid First Nation reserve communities** that currently do not benefit from rate mitigation programs.

